DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
Township of Union Public Schoaols
M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO:

FROM:

RE:

DATE:

Approve Kim Conti, Director of Special Services, to attend UCASE meetings at a cost of $50 for

Greg Tatum

Diane Cappiello, Julia Vicidomini
Kim Conti @

Board Agenda

June 28, 2019

the school year July 2019 — June 2020,



DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
TOWNSHIP OF UNION PUBLIC SCHOOLS
M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO: Greg Tatum

C: Diane Cappieilo
Julia Vicidomini

From: Kim Conti \)9/

Re: Board Agenda

Date:  July 1, 2019

Approve Transition meetings for Sarah McCulloh and Vanessa Tuohy at the
following locations for the 2019-2020 school year.

Division of Vocational Rehabilitation Services (DVRS)

Division of Developmental Disabilities (DDD)

Department of Children and Families (DCF)

Transition Subcommittee- DL.C-NP

Union County Partnership for Transition

Essex County Transition Consortium

Qut of District Schools/Programs for IEP

meeting/transition/consuitation

s Community Based Instruction (CBIl) programs in other New Jersey
school districts

» Community Based Instruction Sites (CBI} (job
development/maintenance of work sites)
Adult Training Centers (possible visits for postsecondary planning)
Millburn and Linden High School (student advocacy program
planning meeting): To be determined, depending upon a possible
new fransition program collaboration

¢ NJ Travel Independence Program {NJ TIP)

e Dare to Dream student Leadership Conference(planning meeting,
location TBD{previously at Middlesex County College)}

« Transition Coordinator Network{TCN) meetings
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